City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 1
Updated on: 8/18/15

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # titled RFP-SCL-3399 Tool Room Automation System released on 8/10/15.  The due date and time for responses is 9/3/15, 3:00 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	Addendum 1

	1
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	On the mandatory requirements list, please clarify what is meant by "single" system (item S-02)? Does this mean “standalone”?
	Answer: Single system means a self-contained system that does not require a user to sign into multiple systems to perform business functionality.  It does not mean standalone in the sense that other business functionalities outside of tool room cannot reside under a common or shared application platform.
	

	2
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	How many users will need access to the system?
	Answer: SCL will need approximately 12 named users logging in to perform transactional and administrative roles.  Depending on how report and queries are available (e.g. named users logging in or broader delivery mechanisms like web, email, or email with URL link) it could require up to 20 more.  Long term we favor a solution that might accommodate additional tool rooms from other City departments whether a common/shared application or distinct multiple instances.
	

	3
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	Does SCL have a preference between a hosted solution vs a system managed in-house?
	Answer: Our controls and standards for in-house solutions are mature, while those for a hosted solution are still evolving.  Therefore where the solution is hosted would be assessed base on costs and risks.
	

	4
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	Please elaborate on SCL’s data integration needs: to which external systems will the system be integrated to? Which way will the data flow (one-way, bidirectional…if this is not intuitive, based on business need)? And lastly, what are the goals for each of these integration points?
	Answer: We do not require direct interfaces/integration with external systems.  Of course solutions that can more easily build bridges to other systems will be more attractive.  We do expect reasonable basic import/export features (e.g CSV) that facilitate certain functionalities such as loading employee information for tool tracking purposes.
	

	5
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	Please elaborate on the SCL project team. How involved will this team be in the implementation? That is, will any of the SCL team members be helping facilitate change mgmt., training, etc.? Or will this be the sole responsibility of the vendor?
	Answer: We anticipate the SCL project team to be actively involved in all project phases, either as direct developers or indirect developers where professional services offer a better alternative.  Our expectation also includes sufficient knowledge transfer within the project for SCL to support the implemented functionality for the lifecycle of the solution.
	

	6
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	Please elaborate on the comment made around SCL’s “right to terminate” a five-year contract? If SCL can cancel at any time, then this makes it an annual contract, in effect?
	Answer: The right to terminate is standard for all of our contracts. Although termination is rare, we at the City reserves the right to end the contract for reasons unknown. This can be for non—performance, budgetary, obsolete technology, etc. Again, it is very rare for the City to cancel a contract. The 5 plus 2 year term is just stating the maximum allowed for this contract baring any reason for cancellation.
	

	7
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	Please elaborate on your desire for a 90-day trial? Upon what date will this start (contract execution, in-production use)?
	Answer: The 90-day trial will begin at time of contract execution. This is standard in the City’s contracts. This is done as protection so the City does not have to redo the entire process if the awarded vendor proves incapable of performing the scope of the contract.
	

	8
	8/17/15
	8/18/15
	FYI - In the Inclusion plan file the link on page 4 of the inclusion plan document located in section 7 which is intended to direct bidders to OBD does not work! 
	Answer: Please access via the following link:

 www.seattle.gov/obd 
	

	9
	
	
	
	
	

	10
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